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SR
susan rodriguez <Susan_Rodriguez@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Mon 4/19/2021 5:30 PM

To:

  Lesly Munoz

No worries! I didn't get back to you in time. Buried right now!!!

Susan Rodriguez
Chief Human Resource Officer

Beaverton School District  |  Human Resources
16550 SW Merlo Road, Beaverton, OR 97003
Office: 503-356-4344

From: Lesly Munoz <lesly.munoz@oregoned.org>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 5:27 PM
To: susan rodriguez <Susan_Rodriguez@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Subject: Re: Conestoga Grievance Appeal
 
⚠️This is from a Non-BSD Email address: Please only click links and attachments if you are sure 

they are safe

I sent it to Don before 5 pm. Sorry! I was worried about making the “business day” 9-5.  

Get Outlook for iOS

From: susan rodriguez <Susan_Rodriguez@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 5:01:17 PM
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To: Lesly Munoz <lesly.munoz@oregoned.org>
Subject: Re: Conestoga Grievance Appeal
 
Hi Lesly,

Thank you as well for the conversation. Please copy Camellia when you send it to Don. I 
appreciate your trust in the process.

Susan Rodriguez
Chief Human Resource Officer

Beaverton School District  |  Human Resources
16550 SW Merlo Road, Beaverton, OR 97003
Office: 503-356-4344

From: Lesly Munoz <lesly.munoz@oregoned.org>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 3:51 PM
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

Hi Susan,
Thank you for the conversation this afternoon. I will send our grievance Don Grotting's way and 
see if we can get a fair resolution. If we don't get a satisfactory resolution, we retain the right to 
escalate the grievance to Level III- School Board. Who should I copy on my email to Don? 

In unity,
Lesly Munoz
UniServ Consultant
Beaverton
(503) 999-4542

This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified 
that you may not use, copy, disclose, or distribute to anyone the message or any information contained in the 



message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and 
delete this message.

From: susan rodriguez <Susan_Rodriguez@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 5:21 PM
To: Lesly Munoz <lesly.munoz@oregoned.org>
Cc: sara schmitt <Sara_Schmitt@beaverton.k12.or.us>; don grotting 
<Don_Grotting@beaverton.k12.or.us>; camellia ayres osterink 
<Camellia_Osterink@beaverton.k12.or.us>
Subject: Conestoga Grievance Appeal
 
Hello Lesly,

Happy Belated Birthday! I understand you took some well-deserved time off last week. I 
hope you had a great special day.

We talked briefly last week about the Conestoga grievance and your desire to appeal the 
District's Level I response dated March 12, 2021 (attached)

The next step in the process is to appeal to Level II, which is to the superintendent or 
designee. This is the process we have followed with other appeals, most recently with the 
Teach for Beaverton grievance. Please forward any information or summary of your appeal 
to Don and he will respond according to the contractual process.

Susan Rodriguez
Chief Human Resource Officer

Beaverton School District  |  Human Resources
16550 SW Merlo Road, Beaverton, OR 97003
Office: 503-356-4344

Follow us!

The District prohibits discrimination and harassment based on any basis protected by law, including 
but not limited to, an individual’s actual or perceived race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, 
gender identity, gender expression, national or ethnic origin, marital status, age, mental or physical 
disability, pregnancy, familial status, economic status, veteran status or because of a perceived or 
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actual association with any other persons within these protected classes.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named 
recipient(s) only. If you’ve received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by phone 
at 503-356-4500 and destroy the original message. Thank you.


